

October 17, 2025

Mayor Rob Kerslake and Council
District of Barriere
PO Box 219
4936 Barriere Town Road
Barriere, BC V0E 1E0

Reference: LGPS-10708

Re: 2024 Local Government Development Approvals Program – *Development Approvals Process Review*

Dear Mayor Kerslake and Council,

Thank you for providing the final report, dated September 29, 2025, for the above noted project. We have reviewed your submission and all reporting requirements have been met.

The final report notes a total eligible expenditure of \$137,778.96. Based on this, a payment in the amount of \$67,946.46 will follow shortly by electronic fund transfer. This represents final payment of the grant and is based on 100% of the total reported expenditure (to a maximum of the approved grant of \$139,665.00) minus the initial payment of \$69,832.50 provided in July 2024.

I would like to congratulate the District of Barriere for undertaking this project and responding to the opportunity to improve development approvals processes in your community .

If you have any questions, or if we can provide any assistance, please contact 250-952-9177 or lgps@ubcm.ca.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Sasha Pryn", is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Sasha Pryn
Program Officer

cc: Tasha Buchanan, Corporate Officer, District of Barriere

The Local Government Development Approvals program is funded by the Province of BC